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Smithville Mill Circa 1840 and later
Smithville

Public

The Smithville Mill is a large industrial building for its

location in the little populated area of Smithville. The walls are
presently covered with sheetmetal.

It was the site of a mill opera-
ted about 1840 by Samuel G. Smith. There was a saw mill and bark
mill beside the brick grist mill. W.

T. Hignut was the owner after
Smith's ownership, until 1920. (McGrain, J.)
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Smithville Mill is located on the south side of Possum
Hill Road, approximately one-eighth of a mile west of the Smithville
Road., It is an early mill site, but the present mill strucutre
was altered during the twentieth century and is presently unused
and in a deteriorating state.

The present structure is an imposing frame and sheet metal
industrial building on a block foundation. The main section is
a long six bays by two bays with a three bay roofed loading dock
on the north side. The south side has a wood and sheet metal ad-
dition built above the ground on brick pilaster supports. The wide
gable roof has a two bay, one story central section built above it.
On the east side is the mill wheel and machinery.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Smithville mill is a large imposing industrial building
which is currently unused. An early mill was located on this site
and it had continuously been the center for the agricultural pro-
cessing of the farmers products until the mid-twentieth century,
as shown by this excerpt from "The Molinography of Caroline County"
by John McGrain:

"About 1840, Samuel G. Smith bought a mill previously op-
erated by James Wright and before that by Issac and Levin Smith.
It was a saw, grist, and bark mill built of brick. Both the

~ 7 Isler map of 1875 and the 1897 Saulsbury map showed W.T. Hignut
Mill. The 1887 State directory listed as millers at Smithville
both J.0. Brown and Son, and T.H. Thawley and Brother. The mill
was operated in 1920 by William T, Hignutt (two T's), HCLN, p.285.
The mill is still standing, much altered, on Possum Hill Road
Just east of the terminus of Smithville Road. Smithville Lake is
formed by a dam across Marshyhope Creek and is one of the few ponds
where a reflection of the mill may be photographed, in this in-
stance, a not particularly attractive reflection of a mill covered
with sheet metal. The mill is closed, the broad wheel unstrung
and the sheet metal walls coming loose."
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
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